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THE DETOUR MAP ON PLAN SHEET 6/20 SHOWS THE LOCATION OF THE DETOUR SIGNING WITH NUMBERS THAT 
ARE CIRCLED. SOME OF THESE CIRCLED NUMBERS ON THE MAP HAVE LINES DRAWN THROUGH THEM. ARE WE TO 
ELIMINATE THESE DETOUR SIGN LOCATIONS ON THE MAP THAT HAVE A LINE DRAWN THROUGH THEM?

THANK YOU.

Question Submitted: 11/10/2004 1Question Number:

Q) What are the repair limits, or where is the patching located on structure no. FRA-71-1747? Is the patching quantity contained 
on the deck surface only?  What patching material is required?  These items have a direct effect on the amount of work that can 
be performed under the complete closure.

Question Submitted: 11/11/2004 2Question Number:

The proposal (page 91) shows 20 passenger trains per day and no freight trains.  Should this be 20 freight and no passenger?

Question Submitted: 11/8/2004 3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


